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Subject: [AIN] FW: live tweet Bin Laden raid 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
(b)(3) 

From: <b><8> 
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2016 6:47 PM (DX6) 
To: Paletta, Damian 
Subject: Re: live tweet Bin Laden raid 

Off the record: Did you get my note with off the record context? You can (bX3) 
verify that by looking back at the Twitter site. Seeing if we can address the (DX6) 
matter in our comment. Over to If you have any questions let us know. 
Thx! [::::::::] Sent from‘ 

I 

On May 1, 2016 
6:33:29 PM, "Paletta, Damian" wrote: Posting soon but (bxg) happy to add a quote any time. 

Damian Paletta (DXS) 
(I-7)(6) The Wall Street Journal 

<b><6> 

On May 1, 2016, at 6.14 m (b)(s) 
wrote: (b)(6) 

Damian Working on a quote. When are you posting? [::::::::::::]CIA (bxs 
Spokesperson On May 1, 2016 4:20:21 PM, "Paletta, Damian" < (bX6 
damian.paletta@wsj.com > wrote: Hi all, 

I'm doing a web item about you guys live tweeting the events of the Bin Laden 
raid. Would love to include a quote from you guys about why you decided to do 
it if any interest...
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best, 

Damian Paletta 

The Wall Street Journal. 

202.862.9241 — office 
- M6 

@damianpaletta
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